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From: Raoul Renaud
To: hscarborough@mmcenergy.com
CC: Chula Vista POS March 2008;  Docket Optical System;  Susan Brown
Date: 1/23/2009 4:03 PM
Subject: Chula Vista 07-AFC-04  

Dear Mr. Scarborough:

I have received your email to me dated January 23, 2009.  I have forwarded it to our Docket Unit for posting, as any 
communication regarding substantive matters must be made public.

To respond to your questions:

Number of California Energy Commission Projects receiving favorable FSA
and denial at (PMPD) Commission Level:

--This is not information I have.  I will try to locate someone on the Commission staff who may have this information.

Official applicant notification of Commissioner Jackalyne Pfannenstiel's
removal from the project.

--Commissioner Pfannenstiel's term expired January 6, 2009.  That is a matter of public record.  There is no provision for 
notification of individuals.

Raoul A. Renaud
Hearing Adviser II
California Energy Commission
1516 9th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916)651-2020
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message and any attachments are confidential and privileged.  They are intended for the 
sole use of the addressee.
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